

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 15, 1960

J. Glenn Turner
1900 Mercantile Dallas Building
Dallas, Texas

Gentlemen:

In checking our records we find that your company is delinquent in filing the following deliverability test which was due as indicated. Please file this test as soon as possible in order to avoid further loss of allowable.

#34-36 Rosa Unit, Sec. 36-32N-6W, test due 7-28-60. ✓

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA:ks

cc: Mr. Elvie A. Utz
OCC, Santa Fe, N.M.

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Oil Conservation Division
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

TO: Mr. J. H. ...

FROM: Mr. J. H. ...
SUBJECT: ...

DATE: ...

Enclosed for your information are two copies of the report of the ...
The report was prepared by the ...
It contains a detailed description of the ...
and a summary of the results of the ...

Very truly yours,
[Signature]

Mr. J. H. ...
[Address]

cc: ...

Mr. J. H. ...
[Address]